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INFORMATIONAL LETTER NO.1419

DATE: August 29, 2014

TO: Intermediate Care Facilities for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities
(ICF/ID)

FROM: lowa Department of Human Services (DHS), lowa Medicaid Enterprise
(IME)

RE: Request for Proposal (RFP)-Money Follows the Person Community

Reinvestment Initiative (MFPCRI) MED-15-016
EFFECTIVE: August 28,2014

As part of the Money Follows the Person Program, the IME is releasing a RFP to solicit
applications from eligible ICF/ID providers committed to transitioning to the Home and
Community Based Services (HCBS) waiver programs. The MFPCRI Grant Program will
provide funding to assist ICF/ID providers with the costs associated with transitioning to the
HCBS waiver programs. The funding for the MFPCRI Grant Program is established through
Money Follows the Person Rebalancing dollars. The MFPCRI program will accept proposals
from ICF/ID providers that are transitioning their residents out of their facilities, into HCBS
and closing the facility.

The bidder requirements, uses of funds procurement timetable, scope of work, as well as
other relevant details are found in the RFP on the State of lowa Bid Opportunities* DHS
website. The IME may periodically release similar RFPs in the future if MFP rebalancing
funds are available.

For more information, please go to Money Follows the Person? on the DHS website.

If you have any questions please contact Stephanie Clark, with the IME Contract
Administration Office, at 515-256-4646.

! http://bidopportunities.iowa.gov/?pgname=viewrfp&rfp_id=10656
2 http://dhs.iowa.gov/ime/members/medicaid-a-to-z/mfp
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